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Jeff Watson

From: Turner, Kali <kali.turner@stoel.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2016 3:50 PM
To: Jeff Watson; Doc Hansen; McMahan, Tim; andy@wenatcheelaw.com; Kittitas County 

Prosecutor; carmody@mftlaw.com
Cc: Turner, Kali
Subject: OneEnergy Legal Brief, Witness List and Additional Exhibits
Attachments: OneEnergy  Iron Horse Brief w-Appendix B.pdf; OneEnergy Iron Horse Witness and 

Supp Doc List (FINAL).pdf; IH_SGHAT Glare Definition_9.20.16.pdf

Good Afternoon:  On behalf of Applicant, OneEnergy, attached please find the following documents: 
 

1. Applicant’s Opening Legal Argument re Appeal of SEPA MDNS with attached Exhibits; 
2. Applicant’s Preliminary Witness List and Supplemental Document List; Legal Response; and  
3. Additional Exhibits. 

 
A hard copy of each document will be sent via U.S. Mail, postage prepaid.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Kali Turner | Practice Assistant to Timothy L. McMahan, Partner 
Platinum Certified Member, Stoel Rives “Go Green” P2 SustainabilityProgram 
STOEL RIVES LLP | 760 SW Ninth Avenue, Suite 3000 | Portland, OR 97205 
Direct: (503) 294‐9891 | Fax: (503) 220‐2480 
kali.turner@stoel.com | www.stoel.com  
 
This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the sole use of the 

intended recipient.  Any unauthorized review, use, or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. 

 


